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28th November 2024 
 
Ref: 24/01885/CONS 
 
Your Ref: 15/J0314/DIS 

Consultation from Buckinghamshire Council on Variation of condition 2 (transport statement) 

relating to application 20/03539/APP (Installation of a gas tanker off loading facility for injection of 

renewable gas into the national gas distribution network) 

 

Thank you for consulting Milton Keynes City Council on the above application. Milton Keynes City 

Council has no objection to the development on the basis that, as set out within the statement, the 

proposals will use larger capacity vehicles with identical length, height and weight with an overall 

reduction in the number of vehicles. 

 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
Lucy Baxter 
Senior Planning Officer 
Development Management  
on behalf of the Head of Planning 

Buckinghamshire Council 
Directorate For Planning, Growth 
and Sustainability 
Walton Street Offices 
Walton Street 
Aylesbury 
HP20 1UA 


